




ANGELA ONG AN CHYI

UI / UX DESIGNER


02 Nov 1992


Kuala Lumpur / Malaysia


anchyi92@gmail.com


+6017 693 0163


www.aocreativ.com

ABOUT ME

Have 3 years teaching experiences and 5 years working experience in the design industry. I make things that are: beautiful, easy to use, relevant to the customer, and fit the business. I enjoy learning, work fast and well with others, and seek harmony between work and life.

EXPERIENCES

Nov 2015 - May 2019

Asecro Sdn Bhd - Design Lead

Creating UI/UX for web and app, FB posts, videos, assigning task to the programmers, user testing on web and app.

Clients: Suzuki, Sukiya, JNTO, Shimadzu, Sasagawa, MM2H, Coreo and etc...

Jan 2013 - Present

Freelance Designer

Doing various freelance (eg: poster, banners, brochures, logos, websites, videos & etc)

Clients: AIA, Great Heart Charity, Serene Music Academy, The Guitar Store & etc...

Aug 2017 - Dec 2018

Looped Sdn Bhd - Freelance Designer

Doing Facebook posts design for Rocku Yakiniaku Malaysia, Pecca Group Berhad

Jun 2016 - Dec 2018

C27 - Freelance Designer

Doing Facebook posts design for Shiseido Professional, Genki Malaysia

Jun 2015 - Aug 2015

Astro Sdn Bhd - Intern Designer

Working under digital publications designer team, on iFeel, FHM, CARS magazine, print and digital e-magazine (tablet and mobile).

Jan 2012 - Jan 2015

Global Art & Creative - Art Teacher

Part time art teacher on weekend while juggling degree studies. Conducting class, preparing ideas and materials for students every week.

Jan 2010 - Dec 2011

The Coffee Bean & Tea Leaf® - Barista

Coffee lover's part time job, making art latte, gourmet, and servicing customers.

Jun 2018 - Present

Lions Clubs International - Charter Member

LC KL Providence - Serving the community. Taking part in charity works and working on designs for charity events.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Graphic Design (Photoshop/Illustrator)

Web & App Design (UI/UX)

Video Editing (Premier Pro/AE)

Microsoft Office

Understand Programming Language



HONORS & AWARDS

MSC MSIA APICTA AWARDS

Best of Tertiary Student Projects
Creative Multimedia Finalist - 2015

KANCIL STUDENT AWARDS

Silver Award - Digital Advertising
Campaign - 2014

TOASCA STUDENT AWARD

Gold Award - Interactive Installation
Category, 2014
Silver Award - Multimedia Website
Category, 2014

LOVE GENERATOR CHALLENGE

Winner - Aviation Category -
New Media Advertising - 2014

6 Student Works Featured on
The One Academy Degree Showcase
Website, Web Comic, 2D Animation,
Poster, Short Film, Visual & Sound

EDUCATION

University of Hertfordshire, UK

BA (Hons) in Interactive Media Design
(2012-2015)

The One Academy, Malaysia

Foundation in Communication Design
(2011-2012)

Tunku Abdul Rahman University College

Cambridge A-Levels in Science (2010 -2011)

SMK St.Mary

High school (2005-2009) SPM 10As

MAJOR ABILITIES



**MBTI
Teamworker**
Enjoy working
in team



**Communication
Skills**
Chinese, English,
Malay, Cantonese



**Multitask
Expert**
Strong in Time
Management



**Project
Management**
Experience in leading
& managing projects

FEEL FREE TO GET IN TOUCH !

